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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
St Paul's College occupies a campus of 900 acres in and around the town of
Lawrenceville, Brunswick County. The site of the college's early bulldlngs was described
by its founder, James Solomon Russell, in his autobiography, Adventure in Faith: “The
hill upon which St. Paul's School now stands was a riot of shrubbery and | tangled under-
growth part of 1t being an old burylngbground... : .

The college's oldest buildings include a complex which consists of St. Paul's
Memorial Chapel (1904), the Saul Building (1883), and the Fine Arts Building (1904:
formerly the president's house). The buildings are adjacent to one another and exhibit
diversity of style and materials. : s : ) -

ST. PAUL'S MEMORIAT, CHAPETL,

The most prominent building in the early complex is St. Paul's Memorial Chapel, built
in 1904. The Chapel, according to Russell, "marked the beginning of the era of brick
structures on the campus. Before this, all our buildings had been frame". Gothic
Revival in style, the chapel is a two-and-one-half-story, stretcher-bond brick structure
covered by a slate vroof. The main (south) elevation is dominated by a three-story bell
and entrance tower containing a cornerstone dated 1904". The main entrance is located on
the tower's first floor and consists of a double-door, arched entry. The second story

contains small paired stained-glass windows on all but the sast elevation. The third

story is comprised of an open arched lantern with pronounced brick archivolt trim.. The
tower is capped by a brick battlement, and the gable-roof nave is located to the east of
the tower. The south elevation is dominated by a tri-part, stained-glass window encased
in cement. This window was originally a part of the north elevation and was relocated
during a recent renovation. Three segmental-arch, 1/1 hung—sash windows are found on the
basement story. A small, polnted stained-glass window is high in the gabla. Corner
angled buttresses frame the nave's south elevation.

The bays of the east elevation are defined by buttresses similar to those on the
south elevation. The basement story contains paired segmental-arch, 1/1 hung-sash windows.
The second story contains paired stained-glass casement windows. A double-door side
entrance is contained w1th1n a blind arch on the southern bay, and one-bay addition pro-

jects from the rear.’

The north elevation contains the chapel's apse. Fenestration consisted of a three-~
part, stained-glass window and a round window that have been blocked by cement. %The
three-part window has been relocated to the south elevation.

The fenestration of the west elevation consists of paired stained-glass windows
between false buttresses. A gable-roof porch contains 2 side entrance sheltered by a shed

root.,

The interior of the chapel has undergone extensive removation. The original pews .
have been replaced, the organ has been removed, and the sanctuary modernized. The
dominant feature is an exposed timber truss roof.

SAUL BUILILDING

The Saul Building, the first building erected at 5t. Paul’s, was built in 1888.

Jameg Splomon Russell writes of the first building: ‘
' {See Continuation Sheet #1)
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Saul Building, Fine Arts Building, and Mémorial Chapel form the early core of St.
Paul's College. Built over a twenty-year period from 1883-1904, the buildings stand as
a symbol of the institution's growth from a one-room parochial school to a four-year,
liberal arts college. Established in Lawrenceville in 1883 by the Episcopalian deacon,
the Reverend James Solomon Russell, the school was organized to serve the educational and
spiritual needs of the region's black community.

James Solomon Russell, the founder of St. Paul's College, was born into slavery in
Mecklenburg County in 1857 and later educated at Hampton Institute, While at_Hampton,Russe‘I.'_l:
became interested in the Episcopal Church and subsequently trained for the ministry. As a |
newly ordained deacon, Russell was sent to Lawrenceville, where he arrived on March 16,
1882. According to the :autobiographical Adventure in Faith, he found "no church building
and but a score of communicants; race prejudice seemed rampant and public opinion - !
indifferent, if not actually hostile..." :

The newly ordained clergymanorganized the small group of black communicants of St.
Andrews Church into a separate congregation. By February 1883 the first St. Paul's
Chapel had been constructed and was ready for occupancy. A parochial school was oxganized
in the vestry room of the small frame chapel. Eventually, the quarters of the school
became too small for the increasing enrollment, and a three-room structure was built with
funds contributed by the Reverend James Saul of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. On September
24, 1888, the St. Paul's Normal and Industrial School was founded in the building known as
the Saul Building. The school was formally incorporated by an act of the General Assembly
on March 4, 1890. Rapid growth resulted in the erection of classroom and dormitory build-
ings. 1In 1904, ag evidence of the school's growth, the St. Paul's Memorial Chapel was
constructed. The chapel was the first brick building constructed on the campus. At the
time the chapel was built, the school's curriculum stressed technical skills, and the
building was erected primarily with student labor. The school's development in the liberal
arts matured in the following decade. '

The school's increased enrollment in pupils from outside the Brunswick County vicinity
resulted in an expanded curriculum. A collegiate department of teacher training was started
in 1922 and accredited by the Virginia State Board of Education in 1926. The school
continued to grow, and the charter was amended on December 30, 1941, to allow for a four-
year liberal arts curriculum. At this time the name of the institution was changed to St.
Paul's Polytechnic Institute. Degree programs leading to the Bachelor of Science and the
Bachelor of Science in Education were started in September 1942,

At its annual meeting on February 27, 1957, the Board of Trustees decided to change
the name of the institution from St. Paul's Polytechnic Institute to St. Paul's College.
The trustees also approved degree programs in the Bachelor of Arts and Science.

The college presently nunbers over 600 full-time sf.udents. VDS/RCC
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7. DESCRIPTION

We were convinced that the people wanted to learn and that
they wanted their children to have advantages which they did not
have, and with this conviction as inspiration, we set out to find
ways and means to carry on our needed work. We finally built a
three-room frame structure with funds which were contributed
through the generosity of the Rev. James Saul, of Philadelphia.
This we named the Saul Building. It was the genesis of our =~
larger educational program, and it is still standing on the
campus... (Adventures in Faith, page 31)

The Saul Building is a two-story, wood-frame structure covered by a gable roof and
set on a brick foundation. The south {main) elevation contains two entrances. Each
entrance consists of a single door within a simple wood surround. Both entrances are
sheltered by a one~story porch covered by a shed roof. Fenestration throughout the
building consists of 6/6 hung-sash windows within simple wood surrounds. A side entrance
is provided on the east elevation, The original three-room plan of the building was modi-
fied when the structure was converted into offices and a club room. '

FINE ARTS BUILDING

The Fine Arts Building was erected in 1900 as the residence of the school principal,
James Solomon Russell. It was the fifth building constructed for the expanding scheol.
The two-and-one-half-story, wood-frame structure sits on a brick foundation and is covered
by a multi-gable rocf. The south elevation contains the former residence's main entry,.
The entrance consists of a raised-panel double doorway, topped by a transom and sheltered
by a one-story, bracket-and-spindle porch. Fenestration on the second story consists of a
three-part, round-arched window and paired 4/4 hung-sash windows. The attic story is
marked by a bargeboard decorated gable containing a lunette. The roof line is further
broken by an octagonal cupola covered by a domical roof. A two-story pavilion projects
from the main block of the house and contains a paired 4/4 hung-sash window on the first
floor and a bay window with multi-paned colored glass on the second floor. The attic
gable is similar to that found on the main block of the house.

The north elevation is dominated by a one-story enclosed porch added at a later date.
The second story contains a gabled pavilion similar to that on the south elevation.
Fenestration on the east and west elevation is comprised of 4/4 hung-sash windows, like
those found on the north and south elevations.

The building contains a central-hall plan with an open-well stair ascending to the
second floor. The principal first-floor rooms retain their original mantels and over-
mantels. The mantels are executed in a highly eclectic Colenial Revival style. Doors
and windows on the first floor are framed with symmetrical molded trim and molded corner
blocks., Partitions have been put up to facilitate the building's present office and class-

room use.
RCC (see Continuation Sheet #2)
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7. DESCRIPTION

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The Chapel, Saul Building, and Fine Arts Building are bounded on the north by a
cement walk which cuts through the campus. The eastern boundary of the complex is a line
west of the Russell Academic Building, The western boundary, adjacent to the Fine Arts
Building, is a paved road that runs off Route 46 on land belonging to the college. The
southern boundary is the base of the hill on which the buildings sit. The land area
comprises two acres, out of the campus holding of 900 acres. The three buildings that
constitute the historic complex were built from 1883 to 1904 and are . among
the first built at the Normal School. The acreage is drawn to exclude modern intrusions
and to conform to walks and roads that abut the buildings.

RCC




ST, PAUL'S NoRMAL AND.
INDUSTR/IAL SeHool,
BRUNSWICK CouNnTy VA.

SKETCH MAP- NOT 70 SCALE
BASED oN IT. PAUL'S

COLLEGE CAMPUS mapP

(VHLC, 1979)

REGISTER.
BOUNDS

RusseLL
ACADEMIC
BuILDING




160 000 [N/

NN

COCHEAN 6 A

BLACKSTGNE 25 M

AN RN
\ - N 1)
N7 N

Y USGS 7.5' quadrangle (secales?:24000)
Lawrenceville, Va.

1963(PR1973)

ST. PAUL'S NORMAL AND INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL
Brunswick County, Virginia
UTM References:

18/24,5590/4071930

FEET 3/,

L H oA A e e w o -. =:' e
\'\‘l ) . } :\ g & < ...- LA
Tl \ 2 ) e e e A S
A TN LA * £ il e e,
A s =
) U i { n_l /_{ )2 i “ [ 3‘_‘*_;\\@ ..:;" (, ;
36°45" ‘ f kY } L e /\ o i \k‘m ’."l/l‘ . '/\ -1 M PR -
p— £Z2e4 ) 2 )
77°52'30" "o BRUNSWICK 3 M1 2190000 FEET | mrooNax iz sy T
& Mapped, edited, and published by the Geological Survey 1 . SCALE 14
P 1 i
?\(“‘ﬂ Control by USGS and USC&GS MN“ [ svwsway pcotle; swmbon | -,,-,—E_._I:T:—J o |..—'.:?-<§1?t‘;;'11
\421‘\ ‘ Topography by photogrammetric methods from aerial 1000 S O S
\?’“\.’“ photographs taken 1961. Field checked 1963. |G" T Ty T 01‘
Polyconic projection. 1927 North American datum ' _ e P F_(-;O 1;"";7‘;";“
10,000-foot grid based on Virginia coordinate system, south zone 107MILS 3’%’3::&? [';lAt?Jlii < MEEf
1000-meter Universal Transverse Mercator grid ticks, N :
zaone 18, shown in biuve
Fine red dashed lines indicate sefected fence and field lines where

generally visible on aerial photographs, This information is unchecked

UTM GRID AND 1973 MAGNETIC NORTH
DECLINATION AT CENTER OF SHEET THIS MAP COMPLIES WITH NATIC

EAD SATF RY 1 & RENENDICAY !





